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Shiau Chan !LKKAutu!

From: Shiau Chan (LKEAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 1:51 PM

To: Carrine Leong; SUR; nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; ‘Chang Chee Sing’

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLT4436C - OD AIG - SURVEYED 14 AUG 18
Dear Carrine,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $34,055.64 before excess $600.00 & GST and 24 repair days.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 29 March 2019 11:37 AM

To: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>;
nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc: jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLT4436C - OD AIG - SURVEYED 14 AUG 1B

Dear Nora,
As spoken with you.

Kindly advise whether you agree to take out the part of ‘LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT COVER LH’ as it was not
approved by insurance office.

Please lets us have your conclusion as we need get approval on repair cost from insurance.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leon remium COMm.Sg>

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 3:58 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@®lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <slewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Ce: jiayee. remiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLT4436C - OD AIG - SURVEYED 14 AUG 18
Importance: High



4/16/2014

E AUDIT TRAIL

Menman a-Claims

Claim Audit

Mo.
i

10

11
12
13
14
15
16

17

18

19
20
n
n
A
4
25
6
Frd
28
9

30

On

13 Aug 2018
11:28

13 Aug 2018
11:28

14 Aug 2018
15:06

14 Aug 2018
15:06

14 Aug 2018
15:08

14 Aug 2018
15:06

14 Aug 2018
15:06

14 Aug 2018
15:06

14 Aug 2018
15:06

14 Aug 2018
15:06

14 Aug 2018
17:06
14 Aug 2018
17:06
14 Auyg 2018
17:06
14 Aug 2018
17:06
14 Aug 2018
17:06
14 Ayg 2018
17:15
14 Ayg 2018
17:17

15 Aug 2018
10:20

15 Aug 2018
10:20
15 Aug 2018
11:57
15 Aug 2018
11:57
30 Aug 2018
14:47
30 Aug 2018
14:48
07 Sep 2018
131313
07 Sep 2018
13:33
21 Dec 2018
14437
21 Dec 2018
14:44
31 Jan 2015
10:07
31 Jan 2019
10:07
27 Mar 2019
16:28

fudit
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Adj Next Rpt Changed
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Clm Registration
Modified

Cim Veh Model Changed (205280) AUDI A3 939 TFSI (A

Ad] Adjuster Assigned

Ad] Rpt Inltiated

Insured Phone No
Updated
Cim Dl Modified

Cim Dtl Modified

Cim Details Notified
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Ad] Mandate Request

Cim Registration
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Adj Next Rpt Changed

Adj Mandate Set

Adj Im. Advice
Submitted

Adj Mandate Reguest
Adj Next Rpt Changed

Adj Mandate Set

Adj Im, Advice
Submitted

Adj Mandate Requast
Ad] Next Rpt Changed

Adj Mandate Set

Adj Mandate Request

Ramarks By
[1 Merimen
Administrator
Reg No: SLT4436C, Policy No: 1700061930, Acct Date: 2018/08/11, Claim Type: S 11y yarimen
C. Insurer: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, {SG), Ins.Status => Notification. Cr Administrator
eated from SAS:MPA11B103831 [
1
THERINE
Set!. Type:3->0. Claim Type:SC->0D. E:m?;“m
LING
cnm[émue
Adj: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) CHONG KAl
LING
cm!sgme
LK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): CHONG KAl
LING
CATHERINE
Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/08/24 CHONG KAT
LING
CAT‘tE‘Ii::III.I NE
Approved:B000,00, Reinsp: Adj decides. CHONG KAl
LING
[A]
Rep:1137->200611, E:E‘IHEEMI:E
LING
[A]
CATHERINE
CHONG KAI
LING
CATVERINE
[None] -> ADRIAN LING CHONG KAL
LING
[A] SHIAU
CHAN
[None] == [+659B155465] I‘I:m”
Driver Name: CHOK YEE TIN REGINA - CHOK YEE TIN REGINA (ZHOU YUTL, “"g;:;‘”
IP) Reg. Date: -> 2017/10/30, ["w
[A] SHIAU
CHAN
Next Rpt:Final Apt.Due Date:2018/08/24 [‘m“”
Cur.Req:32364.00: DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REFAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE HAVE  [A] SHIAU
NOT AUTHORISE REPAIR. CHAN
[rit.Est 1> 5,000 - 6,000. Excess: -> 600.00. 2F Remarks: -> Not Applicable. GST: “E:L”ﬁ'{m
- 7.00. i
{20226):Coverage Confirmed. i:l!“ 't":""’“'"
Mext Rpt:Final Rpt. Due Date:2018/08/24. Mandate Remarks: Re-inspection to be d [1] ®oh,
one for damage check and supplementary items | labour Victar-CK
Approved:28903,00; Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementar [1] Koh,
y items / labour, Victar-CK
Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/08/24 [‘w
Cur.Req:38031.00:DAMAGES CONSISTENT. AEPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. KINDLY AP [A] SHIAU
PROVE ON SUPPLEMENTARY, CHAN
Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date: 2018/08/24. Mandate Rermarks: Re-inspection to b [1] Koh,
& done for damage check and supplementary ftems / labour, Victor-CK
Malntained: Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary tems / 111 Kah,
labaur, Victor-CK
Next Rpt:Final Rpt. Dus Date:2018/08/24 U] SHtAu
CurReq:34055,64: DAMAGES CONSISTENT, REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL, KINDLY AP [A] SHIAU
PROVE ON SUPPLEMENTARY & CHECK ITEMS. CHAN
Cur Hpt:Fingl Apt. Cur Due Date:2016/08/24. Mandate Remarks: Refer to case mal  [1] Koh,
L Victor-CK
Maintained: Refer to case mail. ME::]: “‘ht':
CurReq: 34055, 64: DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL, KINDLY AP [A] SHIAL
PROVE ON SUPPLEMENTARY & CHECK ITEMS. CHAN

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claimaindax.cfmHusebox=M TRadjuster&fussaction=dsp_viewhistoryRcaseld=7327598exlid=279986ACFID=514. ..

172
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Marimen a-Claims
* |H AUDIT TRAIL
No, Oon Audit Ramarks By
28 Mar 2019 Naxt Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2018/08/24, Mandata Remarks: Luggage compart  [1] Keh,
i 0B:21 A i Clikagres ment cover LH damage not consistent to take aut, Victor-CK
12 g::!;:r 2019 Adj Mandate Set Maintained \Luggage compartment cover |LH damage not congistent to take ouL. 1 [HIl KT:K
11 Apr 2019 Cur.Req: 34055.64 -According to our surveyor, please refer to the newly uploaded ph [A] SHIAL
3 1207 Adj Mandate Request .55y or') IGGAGE COMPARTMENT COVER LH in Merimen System. CHAN
16 Apr 2019 : (1] Kzh,
34 haaos Adj Mandate Set Approved: 3405564, Vi i
Date From (4|F[>] pateTo A|[E ] Audit Type None v 6o
|ACTIVITY
|Hn record
Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History -
Bl Rt Mo Hill Dot Are Typa aec Mame T;rr:::n: Ref 1 ol 2 Amount
LKK Autn LKK Auto
1887188 e Mator Consultants Pte | Consultants Pte |  SLT4436C 10.70
: Ltd Ltd (HQ)

hitps://singapore. merimen.comiclaims/indax.cimMusebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistoryScaseid=T327598exlid=2T00986ACFID=514...
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A1zome Marimen e-Claims

View Sent Message

This mall is associated with
*“SLT4436C (BAST2456905G)
oD
Aug 11 2018 12:30PM

[CHOK YEE TIN REGINA (ZHOU YUTING REGINA)]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

[ Resena || View Recipients || Print Message | Detste Message | Forward |

Frem LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 11/04/2019 12:06 PM.
To AIG_SG; Victor_KohCK ==
Subject  Re: Alert - Ad) Mandate Maintained - SLT4436C - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

Dear Victor,
According to our surveyor, please refer to the newly uploaded photos 75-81 In Merimen System,
Thanks & Regards,

Shigu Chan (Ms)
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tal: 6256 3561

<-- Driginal Message -->

From: AlG_5G

To: LKK_HQ

Sent On: 28/03/2019 08:21 AM

Subject: Alert - Ad) Mandate Maintained - SLT4436C - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

Maintained:Luggage compartment cover LH darnlgu not consistent to take out.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents,

hitps./isingapore merimen comiclaims/index. cfm?fusabox=5VCmailAfuseaction=dsp_viewSmode=0&Imsgid=1780281AISenderAllasid=124i0om... /2



a9 Mettman e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail 1§ sssociated with
*SLTH436C (B4572456905G)
ob
Aug 11 2018 12:30PM

[CHOK YEE TIN REGINA (ZHOU YUTING REGINA)]
PFremium Automabiles Fie Lig

Reply | Reply All || Mark as Unread | | Print Massage | Delste Message | Forware |

Fram AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. [AIG_SG). sent on 28/03/2019 08:21 AM.

To LEK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SLT4436C - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Miml Zarina

iMﬂnuua:LW compartment caver LH damage nat consistent to take cut. ﬂ - |
-, -

Wone 522 vploedd phites T3

hitps:/isingapore merimen com/claims/index ofmusebox=5VCmall&fuseaction=dsp_viewAmode=1A&iinboxid=1457 3868/ Domainid=118i0bjld=8... 112



17312019 Marimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall s associated with @
“SLT4436C (BAST2456905G)
oD
Aug 11 2018 12:30PM

[CHOK YEE TIN REGINA (ZHOU YUTING REGINA)]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Reply | Reply All | | Mark as Unread | Print Message | Delete Message | _Forward |

From AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (A1G_SG), sent on 31/01/2019 10:21 AM.
Ta LKK_HQ

cc victor-ck,kah @alg.com; Andy-SY.Fong@alg,com
Subject Consistency of the supplementary parts.

Hi,

Kindly justify why the luggage compartment cover LH/RH is allow to replace. Photos 61-62 clearly shaw It was cut and not damage by sccident.
Photos 65-66 close up damage area located st which area, Gerneral photo dosent seem to be damage.

End panel - Doas photo 68, 70 damage area belang to the end panel or the tall lamp panel? Also additional labour to replace end panel should be at
1.5 days (conjunctive repair) If replace.

Kindly revert on above guries.

Regards
Wictor Kah

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY o
There are no documents.

(AS
Leyseile Gapdad Goves

T 5
L-VJ‘l"d((hp-\;ﬁFhl. g™ T

,;,\\}D - 7&ﬁ$

hitps-/isingapore mermen com/claims/index.cfm Pfusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_view&mode=1&iinboxid=14280734iDomainld=114i0bjld=6...  1/2




12&;&013 Adjuster Immediale Advica
Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregnesseorissm
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignmenis@lkkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408833
Attn: Dally Amri, Mimi Zanna Date: 21 Dec 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SLT4436C Accidant Date - 11/08/2018
Make - AUDI A3 Policy No. : 1700061930
Assignmant Date - 14/08/2018 Excess : $$600.00
Date of Inspection  : 14/08/2018 Esl. Duration of Repair 24,00
Inspection Al : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 1UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408604

Paint of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

| ESTIMATE $39,270.00 +

SUPFLEMENTARY 1

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 46,977.00 55,667.00 +
SUPPLEMENTARY 2
£2,040.00)
(INCLUSIVE OF

Revised Amount 5% 34 (5564 SUPPLEMENTARY &
CHECK ITEMS)

Check ltems (Estimated) :5% 0.00

Total 5% 34,066,64

Lump Sum Repair 58

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 55

Pre-Accident Valus 53 105,000.00

COE / PARF Rebale 5% 50,044.00

Salvage Value 55

Margin for Repair 58 54,856.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle is repalrable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation,

[ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised 1o invite tender for the wreck,

{ X ) Othercomments: KINDLY APPROVE ON SUPPLEMENTARY & CHECK ITEMS.

nitps:i/singapare. menmen com/claims/index.cfm Tusebox=SVCdochfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&docid=38957111&preview=1&nolayout=18CFI...



B/30/2018 Agjusier Immediale Agvica
Mote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne 1sseoricer
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AlG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25

78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Dally Amri, Mimi 2arina Date: 30 Aug 2018

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : SLT4436C Accident Date : 11/08/2018
Make L AUDI A3 Policy No. : 1700061930
Assignment Date : 14/08/2018 Excess . S5600.00

Date of Inspection  : 14/08/2018

Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

Esl Duration of Repair : 24.00

The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross)

Revised Amount
Check ltams (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value
Pre-Accident Valus
COE / PARF Rebate
Salvage Valua
Margin for Repair

Ramarks

55

b

15§
85

55

82%8%%

(ESTIMATE §38,270.00 +
44 93700 SUPPLEMENTRY
$5,667.00)

(INCLUSIVE OF
34,253.00 g yop| EMENTARY)

og INCLUSIVE OF

3.778.00 g\ jpp| EMENTARY)

38,031.00

105,000.00
50,044.00

54,956.00

{ X )} The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and paolicy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation,

{ )} The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised lo invite tender for tha wreck.

{ X } Other commeants : KINDLY APPROVE ON SUPPLEMENTARY.

hitps:/isingapore. mermen,comiclaims/index cfm Tussbox=5VCdocafuseaction=dsp_viewersmardocid=368413224preview=1&nolayout=14CFI..
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Shiau Chan !LI{KAutnz

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2018 12:01 PM

To: SUR

Cc Fong, Andy-5Y

Subject: SLT4436C/ OD / B4572456905G

Hi

Supplementary labour 1 in excess additional 3 day labour is reasonable. Kindly amend.
Also kindly advise where is ‘D’ pillar located in this saloon vehicle?
Supplementary labour 2 should be already included in estimate labour 3. Kindly take out.

Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AIG

Claims Technical Controlier

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck koh@aig.com | www.alg.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof, Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Shiau Chan [Ll(l(ﬂutnz

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 4:59 PM
To: Claims Dept; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR 5LT 4436 C
Dear George,

As instructed by our client AIG Insurance, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLT 4436C (excess $600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
Phone: 6256-9561 | email: slewsc@lkkauto.com | fox: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: Shiau Chan [LKKAuto]

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 11:19 AM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com=
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SLT 4436 C

Dear George,

Please be informed that we are still pending for insurance mandate approval. Once approve, we will send you an
email.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: d256-3501 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fx: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Dept <clal remiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 11:08 AM
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claim remiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SLT 4436 C

Dear all,
Any update for the approval?

Vehicle is in our premises.
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Claim Audit

= AUDIT TRAIL

Mo on Audit Hemarks By
Merimen
1 :i;‘.ﬂq 2018 Cim Veh Model Changed ALImI |
13 Aus 2018 Reg No: SLT4435C. Policy No: 1700061930, Acct Date: 2018/08/11. Clsim Type: S (1 yariman
2 “,J:‘“ Cim Created C. Insurer: A1G Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, [SG). Ins Status => Notification. Cr . e oo
: eated from SAS:MPAL 18103831
1
14 Aug 2018 Cim Registration - —, CATHERINE
3 e Modified Sell.Type:3->0. Claim Type:5C->00. CHONG KAI
LING
tATHgFJHE
14 Aug 2018 ; o
e Ad) Cim Retrieved Adj: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) |
LING
[A] NE
14 Aug 2018 ,
5 1506 Adj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): CHONG XAT
LING
[A] -
14 Aug 2018 y i
Bl Adj Next Rpt Changed  Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/08/24 gy
LING
[A]
7 13AUS 00 ag) Mandate Set Approved: BO0D.00, Reinsp:Ad| decides, DRI |
LING
Registratio ﬂn[tguuf |
14 Aug 2018 Cim n g o
8 1506 Modified Rep:1137->200511. CHONG XAT
LING
(Al |
9 133982018 cim vah Model Changed (205250) AUDI A3 999¢cc TFSI (A), AT e
LING
m&gm
14 Aug 2018 y
I“’ 15:06 Ad| Adjuster Assigned  [Nore] -> ADELAN LING CATHERINE
LING
14 Aug 2018 [A] SHIAU
i1 17:06 Ad] Rpt Initiated AN
14 Aug 2018 Insured Phone No . [A] SHIAL
12 17.08 Updated {None] -> [+6598155489] | st
13 155677 caim oul Modined Driver Name: CHOK YEE TIN REGINA -> CHOK YEE TIN REGINA (ZHOU YUTL. A} SHEM
14 Aug 2018 o [A] SHIAU
a 140 Cim Dt Modified 1P) Reg. Date: -> 2017/10/30. i
14 Aug 2018 [A] SHIAU
15 17:06 Cim Details Notified
14 Aug 2018  Ad) Im. Advice : 2 [A] SHIAU
16 17:15 Submitted Next Apt:Final Rpt.Oue Date:2018/08/24 CHAN
14 Aug 2018 Cur.Req: 12364,00:DAMAGES CONSISTENT, REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE HAVE  [A] SHIAU
17 177 Ad) Mandate Request s o | THORISE REPAIR. CHAN
15 Aug 2018 Cim Registration Init.Est +=>5.000 - 6,000, Excess: -> 600.00. 2F Remarks: -> Not Applicable. GsT: 111 Dally |
1B -, Amri, Mimi
10:20 Modified -> 7,00, by
15 Aug 2018 : [A] Merimen
LR o Label Added {20226):Coverage Confirmed, st
15 Aug 2018 Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/06/24. Mandate Remarks: Re-inspection to bed  [1] Koh,
20 11:57 Adj Naxx Rpr Changed one for damage check and supplementary items [ labour. Victor-CK
15 Aug 2018 Approved: 28903, 00: Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementar  [I] Koh,
s S y items / labour.  Victor-CK
Date From 4|7 > pateTo 41T »| Audit Type None v o
ri- ___ _-- S __ B o o o N —_—
No record
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B/1472018 - Adjustar immadiate Advice
Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregmeessoriess)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkaulo.com;assignments@Ikkauto com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 Singapore 408833
Altln: Date: 14 Aug 2018

Preliminary Advice
Venhicle No : SLT4436C Accidant Date : 11/08/2018
Make : AUDI A3 Policy No. ;1700061930
Assignment Date  : 14/08/2018 Excess : 880.00
Date of Inspection - 14/08/2018 Est. Duration of Repair 24.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBIROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact | General Descriplion of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accidenl.

Rapairer's Estimate (Gross) 88 38,270.00
Ravised Amount 5% 28,903.00
Check llems (Estimated) 5% 3.461.00
Total 5% 32,364.00
Lump Sum Repair 8%

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value 5%

Pre-Accident Value 5% 105,000.00
COE /| PARF Rebale 8% 50,044.00
Salvage Value 8%

Margin for Repair e 233 54 956.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusied amount. We have alsc confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation,

{ )} The vehicle Is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ ] Othar comments :

hittps:fisingapora meriman com/claimsindex ofm Husebox=SVCdockfuseaction=dsp_viewersmari&docid=366610824preview=14nolayout=18CF..,

"



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
5302C

SLT4436C

No

14 Aug 2018

AUDI

A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSISTRONIC (LED)
Red

2017

CHZ562767
WAUZZZ8V0J1017472
85.0kW (113 bhp)
$23,900.00

30 Oct 2017

30 Oct 2017

0

$15,460.00

Yes
29 Oct 2027
$£11,595.00

29 Oct 2027

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$41,761.00

$38,449.00

$50,044.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Aug 2018



MPAY 1B 081§ | Premum Aforebies Pe L - U
ENTIY DATE & TWIE 12087018 B8-d)
SUBATTED BY' Tamwy Fsang Chin Femyg

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 mmmmmmumunmupnmm

2 This Form musi be compieted by the Policyholder andior the Authoriaed Driver.

1 informaton provided must be as bruthiul and Boourats s possibls. Any witlsl misrepressntation or withaising of msteriel fects may sfiow inEUrance companieg (o

repudiate policy ability

4 Tha ssus and sccegiance of (s Form by Insurance companies is ol an admssion of policy lability an the part of [he iNBUNBRCE companias
5 Ay false reporting may be referred 1o the Polics for imestigation.

£ This repon wil te lorearded by the marers of ihe GU Recrds Managemen! Cerire esistéahed by ihe General Insurmncs Associabon of Singapors (GUA) for
ATChing amd thal copees of this report will, for @ fee, be made availuble upon spplication by inleresied pArks _
7. By this kedgeman of Bis report 1o the insuners, you hensby consant o the archiving of this repar al the centre and 1o copses of ihe repon being made svailable

migrenid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 13/108/2016 08:43
Date Of Accident 11/08/2018 12:30
Exact Location Of Accident HOTEL ROYAL @ QUEENS
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLT4436C
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner CHOK YEE TIN REGINA (ZHOU YUTING REGINA)
NRIC No S8015302C
Emall Address REG_CHOK@YAHOO.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-88155489
Allsrnative Phane No OFFICE-S8155489
Vehicle Particulars
Manutscturer AUDI
Model A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI 8Y

Exacit Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

S of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy YES

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Plzase state action lo be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSLIRANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleel Policy ND

Policy Numbar 1700061830

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver CHOK YEE TIN REGINA
MNRIC No S8015302C

Date Of Birth 30/05/1880

Oecupation INDDOR

Date Of Driving Pass 15122001

Driving Experience 16 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Mobile Numbser (LOCAL) +65-B8155488
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address REG_CHOK@YAHOO.COM

Page 1 al 18



Address

Posicode

Was driver an employes of tha Insured's Company

if No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicie

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Waather Conditions

Road Surface

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this sccident?

Number of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured In the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any olher malenal or propery damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passangers (Including Driver)
Was the acciden! reporied lo the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution glven?

if Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

REVERSED INTO CARPARK WALL
Attachment(s)

Are accident mmmihhln for attachment?
Was thare any video capiured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

21 LORONG LEW LIAN
#02-03

536467

COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
NO
YES

YES
NO
NO

Page 2ol 16



SEETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACODENT
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DECLARATION
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Date & Trre ||,|j,, b &b o drswmr tn rt the pokepheder Wi P, Crunrd Teiey
Dave & Teme jA(F %45 RN oy RACaING
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o Wi boe, AYPOORANGAD | Coprpeget B 218 AKY Adla Pacfic insmenes P L

ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE
Policy No. 1700061830 Endorsament No. 000000000180493
Period of Insurance 30 Oct 2017 1022 Oct 2018 Issued Date 13 Feb 2018

ABOUT THE POLICYHOLDER

Mame of Policyholdar ' CHOK YEE TIN REGINA (ZHUO YUTING REGINA)
Address 21 LORONG LEW LIAN
03-03 CHERRY HILL CONDOMINIUM
SINGAPORE 536467

Occupation/Nature of Business Manager/Direclor/Managament

Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 899.00 cC

Registration No. : SLT4436C

Chassis No - WAUZZZBVDJ1017472 Engine No. : CHZ562767
Seallng Capacity : 5 First Year of Registration ~ 2017 Body Type Sedan
Make/Mode! * AUDI A3 Sedan 1.0 TFEI 5 tronic

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan : MayBank

Sum Insured Market Value Off Peak Car MNo
Driver Restriction - NA Insuring with COE/PARF ' Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled 1o Drive

i) The Prleyholde

B} Ay oiffer peracn wih B Otving on Bie Policyhokoess bt o with he i parrmmon

Thin Poilcy st mnasmndy e Palicytoke of shy suthomnd driver only # Pt msais ths spacified age conmBan

Yini haree 10 paty 80 sacmionsl sum of $1.000 28 *young andits Insspenaroed Dever Excean” {VIDHT) F You s o Yirur Auttsorined Dnuer (namod of Wnramed) s urnde:

than 1 puals BT Eapesancs

e sge of I3 prodor nam e

Apge Condition All Age Condition

Limitation as 1o use

s oy for soel, Somestic shd peasure pusposes and fof the Pobcytoiosrs tusirsss
Thia Polcy does nol SOwr SH for Bife o meeatd, e WaSan, dredng el mong. Dece migkng, rekEhility mal o spoed Aealing 1N CETHRgE
o business oi U8 for BNy PEEpoSS N conmeniion wish Mame Trasim

o poods pthel hee SIS @ CONSCIon wilh mrTy PR

Other Key Policy Benefils
Act of God, Sinks, Fools mnd Civil Commotions. PA 18 Authorised Drset / Linmsmsd Pasasngens- 310000, Desler + AIG Authonsed Workshogs P, e 31 00000, Fistune and Apessones
{Coametic) §5000, Salar Flirm. 31150, New For Ol [36 monfhal, Loss of Uine EvCai Carsey Eicess Waiver. Giows Roolf Moon Riool! Sun ook Panarcms Glass Rool, NCD Protecor

ENDORSEMENT REMARK
1 in horeby declamd and agroed IRl Wi affect fram 1802018
1) HCD Datmity - Update MCD on Policy with AKS

Deciared Previous insuter XA INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Deciared NCD: 50%

Varilled NCD: 50%

Wilh the updiata in Clamms/NCO detafs, premium snd/or exess are revised. Fefer o delain stalod S00ve
Subjoct otherwise to the Terma, Exclusian and Conditions of this Polcy

Endorsement effective from:19-Jan-2018. Al oines tarms and conditons mmain unchanged J

O0ne 1 HTESIADL

Pune 1 pff 7
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40B699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Email: Nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com 5g
Telefax

Estimate 1 Accident Repairs

Workshop 1 UbiRoad 1

Contact No : B366 2323

Fax No : 6B4111B3

Reference :  PA/OD/D923/2018/nk

Date :  13-Aug-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 ALG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  MsChok Yee Tin Regina
Address : 21 Lorong Lew Lian
a#03-03
Singapore 536467
Telephone :  HP+B59B155489
Type of Claim :  Own Damage claims
Policy No. : 1700061930
Vehicle No : SLT4436C
Model Code : Audi A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI QU
Model / Year : Oct-17
Engine No : CHZS62767
Chassis No T WAUZZZBV0]1017472
Mileage -
Date In ¢ 13-Aug-18
Liability : -
Excess Cost : =
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date :  1l-Aug-18

Place of Accident ¢  Hotel Royal @ Queens



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408699
Tel:-6366 2323 Fax:6841 1181

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLT 4436 C

Estimated Surveyor's
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges Recommedation

1 To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check S/IN §  280.00 o

function
3 To renew both 1/4 glass and rear windscreen to SIN S 900.00

facilitate fender renewal. :

To remove and transfer rear lid's convenience lock /
3 sytem, wire harness for taillights and rear wiper S/N S 480.00

assy.

To dislodge and reinstall rear wire hamess for
4 lights, battery manager, fuse and relay trays. S/N § 1,400.00
electrical and audio equipment.

To remove and reinstall rear seat, back rest , hat
tray, abed pillar trims, luggage compartment
trims, seat belts. Dislodge roof liner and disengage
curtain airbag etc.

1,400.00 ./‘/

7]

SUB LABOUR CHARGES : 5 4,460.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel: 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
i i RE
Estimated Surveyor's
S/N MNature of Jobs Charges Recommedation
To dismantle and renew rear bumper and rear lid. 21 Excliade’
6 Cut out and reweld both side rear fender. s 7.808700 éu v ?owj )
Reorganise rear crash managements components, Fer

Reinstall all parts removed.
- -~ o e’

To respray rear buthper, rear lid, both side rear P

fender, sill pankl, rear lid hinges, dr;i},aanel, roof 3 BS’U
! channel, door entrances and end pafelling, To 5 ?M

carry out stone chip treatment and joint sealer

works.

8 Tocarry out diagnostic checks. S/N 5 192.00 ~

SUB LABOUR CHARGES :  $ 19,452.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Rpad 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLT 4436 C

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS

1 REAR BUMPER 'k‘ea-—& S 1,697.00

2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS =t & S 166.00 X

3 REAR ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINERS LH /RH A€ %2 & 64.00 ¥

4  REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION LH / RH i.M .5 25 28.00 *

5  REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM 2 % 50.00 *

6  REAR BUMPER SPOILER 2t =~ S 206.00 ¥

7 REAR BUMPER LIGHT REFLECTOR LH/ RH M= & 2 % 70.00 *

8  REAR RENFORCEMENT BEAM Nl Nec S 501.00 "

9  REARBUMPER BRACKETLH/RH At e 2 S 47.00
10 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTIONLH/RH 7“7+ 2 8 114.00 ¢
11  REAR SENSOR INNER / OUTER pt - 2 8 421.00 «
12 REAR BUMPER SEAL RING Mer' 4 4 5 14.00 «
13 REARLID < Disfocied s 231000 —
14  REARLID ATTACHEMENTS PARTS /2% s 253.00 ~
15 REARLIDHINGESLH/RH Benk 2 % aa800 =
16  REARLID GASKET s 5 176.00 *~
17 REARLIDLOCKSTRIKER ~ Nirts s 4400 * 7
18 REARLIDLOCK  Jianne 4 5 170.00 »~~
19  REAR LID LOCK COVER ML preer S 7.00 ?
20  PUSH BUTTON FOR LID LOck N A 3 159.00 7

SUB- TOTAL SPARE PARTS S 6,945.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 40B699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLT 4436 C

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS

30.00 ? »

15.00 &
108.00 ~~
83.00 <«
83.00 ~ !
4,012.00 T

704.00
37.00 «
-

21  STOP BUFFER Pl e 2 s
22 PACKING ADHESIVE M s
23 AUDILOGO s
24  A3' CHROME EMBLEM i~ s
25  TFSI' CHROME EMBLEM s
26 SECTIONAL PART LH/ RH ’D--JI'Q{ 2 5
27  REARWINDSCREEN M 5
28 REAR WINDSCREEN PRIMER  #%~ S
29 REARQUARTERGLASSLH/RH  Mets®Neéc . S 1,004.00
30  REAR QUARTER TRIM STRIPS HEAR LH/RH P~ 3 776.00 €
31  REAR QUARTER GLASS ELIPE 3 104.00 ~~ -
s
s
5
$
3
S
3
3
s

~

m A R

32 REAR LID TRIM PANEL 273.00 ?
33 REAR CROSS PANEL TRIM #u 135.00
34  LED TAILLIGHT OUTERLH/RH € At 1,460.00 &

q

35  TAILLIGHT TRIM LH / RH &—L—d;ﬁ_—;l? m 52.00 Wwe™ 7
36  LED TAILLIGHT INNER LH / RH  €aead—1 2 1,460.00 —

37 TAILLIGHTTRIMLH/RH 8 puer 2 52.00 7

38 NOPLATE Bk S/N 25.00 v~

39 ACYRLIC SEALER S/N 360.00 “
40  CAVITY WAX 1 S/N 28000

SUB PARTS CHARGES 11,053.00

All charges are not inclusive of G5T.
Legend Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40B699

Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B841 1183
Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLT 4436 C
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
41 STONE CHIP S/N S 360.00"
42 METAL FILLER POWDER S/N S 560.00 —
43 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT H""" S/N & 200.00 —
44 1/4 CLASS SEALANT S/N S 200,00 —
45  SUNDRIES 7 3 500.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS S 19,818.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 19,452.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 329,270.00
All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 LKK Ayle Consullants hence notify
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183 the Repasrer of the faliowing:
« To resurvey beforaiafe 1oray painting
« To cimpiay darmaged partis) dunng resurwey
o Parts precea sre aubiesd in confiemaiion
» Thirg pary surety @ on a "Without Presudics” besis
Te Iefax = o ilegal mooficEnon(l | if Biowed

o SuppemEELTy 18m| 1| Tist be rursrped pngd
8 pubwsc! 10 findd agproval fror Insarance Compamy

Name : Adnin ‘(""”6’ ::.?ﬂh Lo
Surveyed Date : lﬂlﬁlllg —
Authorised Date

Excess Cost :

Liabili :
R:ma::s : Nt ﬁ‘mmd / S D")/)

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Ernail: Nora khal@premiumayto,com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Supplementary Estimate

57 Reg Mo, 19-9902271-W

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No.
78 Shenton Way Date

#07-16 AIG Bullding Service Advisor
Singapore 079120 Pages

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Deg Regn No

Tel: 6841 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Model No
Quantity Description

Labours

1 To cut out and weld rear outer, Inner rear end panels and

2 To retrofit rear lid reverse camare

i

REAR LID RETAINER FOR WARNING TRIANGLE
REAR LID ANTI-THEFT GUARD COVER

REAR LID HINGE COVER - LH/RH

REAR LID CABLE GUIDE

REAR LID CLOSING ELEMENT

REAR CROS5 PANEL - OUTER

REAR CROS5 PANEL REINFORCEMENT - INNER
REAR CROSS PANEL CONNECTING PLATE - LH/RH
REAR LID LED LICENCE PLATE LIGHT

REAR END PANEL WELD SCREW SET

REAR LID STOP BUFFER

CERwo~ons W

GRAND TOTAL

connecting plates. Repair Lhs rear D-pillar reinforcement,

5/N

PASOD/D923/201B/NK
23-Aug-18

CHANG

lofl

SLT4436C

Audi A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI

Unit Price Amount

§  2,700.00 ¥

1,300.00 4

51.00 W~ ¢
30.00 ﬂf -
14.00 :j 7)
61.00 7
|, 54.00 W&~ 41

wdd 317,00 W
645.00 H/
252.00 M~
187.00 (N~
26.00 As
30.00 se o~

U U W% U A% U O W% 0 D

' § 5,667.00

?1

'5[.,2’![Y @ (Cro

Far, Prtmlum Automobiles Pte Ltd

Authorised 5|gnature
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Audi

ETKA - Order Form

Order Form

5LT4438C-WIP20210

1844

20.08.2018

Editor:

Item

Eemark Model Qty

)
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
i hi
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1 REAR BUMPER ‘1&—‘1‘ S  1.697.00 +~°
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS pt *- 3 166.00 &
3 REAR ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINERS LH/RH A€ %2 § 64.00 ¥
‘Q) REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION LH / RH ?H ~ 28 28.00 > (Ar ~
[;5_; REAR BUMPER L OCKING MECHANISM 25 50.00 * Ao
6  REAR BUMPER SPOILER bt = 5 206.00 ¥
7 REAR BUMPER LIGHT REFLECTOR LH/RH pt %o 2 & 70.00 *
B REAR RENFORCEMENT BEAM 1 s 501.00 "
S  REAR BUMPER BRACKETLH/RH A< o 25 47.00 ¥
10 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION LH / RH Az e 25 114.00 v
11  REARSENSOR INNER/OQUTER M€ & - - 421.00 «
12 REAR BUMPERSEALRING ~ M-ra 4 5 14.00 2
13 Rearup < Osborfed §  2,310.00 —
14 REAR LID ATTACHEMENTS PARTS »* - 253.00 -
I5 REAR LID HINGES LH/RH  Beak 2 8 448,00
16 REAR LID GASKET  ster 5 176.00 *~
17  REAR LIDLOCK STRIKER 7 : 44,00 ™
(18) REARLIDLOCK  Joanns d s 170.00 ~
19] REAR LID LOCK COVER 1 5 7.00 2¢d”
20% PUSH BUTTON FOR LID LOCK 7 5 155.00 7
SUB- TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 6,945.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remares (0€) = Approved, Hemarks (X = Not approved
Spare parts aie Special Netl.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

terial List for ident Vehicle R 6

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS

21  STOP BUFFER ] 25 30.00 ?

22 PACKING ADHESIVE s s 15.00 «~

23 AUDILOGO 5 108.00 ~

24 A3 CHROME EMBLEM e 5 B3.00 &«

25  TFSI' CHROME EMBLEM 8 B3.00 ~
26  SECTIONAL PART LH / RH 'le'cf[ 25  4,012.00 = o
27  REARWINDSCREEN s 704.00 °

28  REAR WINDSCREEN PRIMER  #<~ 3.8 37.00 <«
29  REAR QUARTERGLASSLH/RH 7 2% 100400

30 REAR QUARTERTRIMSTRIPSREARLH/RH M~ 2§ 776.00 ¢

31  REAR QUARTER GLASS CLIPS 7 8 § 104.00 ~
@ REAR LIDTRIM PANEL 5 273.00 T~
33 REAR CROSS PANELTRIM 7 5 135.00 7

34  LEDTAILLIGHT OUTER LH/RH C and—d 2§ 146000 &

@ TAILLIGHT TRIMLH /RH ~ (wased ! 25 52.00 aws 70 7
36  LED TAILLIGHT INNER LH /RH aecl—{ 28 1,460.00 ~—" -
@ TAILLIGHT TRIMLH/RH 2 28 52.00 7 ""(

38 NOPLATE  BeX SIN § 25.00 «

39 ACYRLIC SEALER SIN S 360.00
40 CAVITY WAX Ft - S/N 5 280.00

SUB PARTS CHARGES $ 11,053.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK] = Approved, Remarks (0 = Hot approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLT 4436 C
S/N Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
41  STONECHIP SIN ¢ 160.00
42  METAL FILLER POWDER SIN 5 560.00 «~
43 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT | AV SIN § 200.00 -
a4 1/4 CLASS SEALANT SN S 200,00 —
45  SUNDRIES 7 5 500.00 |
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 19,818.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 5 19,452.00
GRAND TOTAL 5 39,270.00
All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Rermnacks (DK} = Approved, Rematis (X} = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Mett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408686
Tel . 5366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email; Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate +  Accident Repairs
Workshop +  UbiRoad 1

Contact No + 6366 2323

Fax No :  BB41 1183
Reference :  PAJ/OD/O923/2018/nk
Date ¢ 13-Aug-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name ¢ Ms Chok Yee Tin Regina
Address : 21 Lorong Lew Lian
#03-03
Singapore 536467
Telephone :  HP +65 88155480
Type of Claim :  Own Damage claims
Policy No. : 1700061830
Vehicle No : SLT4436C
Model Code +  Audi A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFS! QU .
Model | Year i Oct17
Engine No : CHZ56e27a7
Chassis No T WAUZZZBV0J1017472
Mileage :
Date In : 13-Aug-18
Liability : -
Excess Cost P
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date ¢ 11-Aug-18

Place of Accident ¢ Hotel Royal @ Cueens



Premium Automobiles

55 Lbi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel ; 6366 2323 Fax: 6B41 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLT 4436 C

Estimated Surveyor's
SIN Nature of Jobs Charges Recommedation
; Toremave and transfer rear parking aid. Check SN 280.00 s 280.00
function.
To renew both 1/4 glass and rear windscreen 10
% facilitate fender renewal o e . w000
To remove and transfer rear lid's convenience lock
? sytem, wire hamness for taillights and rear wiper assy. SN . . we00
To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for lights,
4 battery manager, fuse and relay trays, electrical and  SIN 1.400.00 5 1,400.00
audio equipment
To remove and reinstall rear seat, back rest , hat tray.
abed pillar trims, luggage compartment trims, seat
® belts, Dislodge roof liner and disengage curtain airbag - 14D ’ L
elc.
SUB LABOUR CHARGES 4.460.00 ] 4.460.00




Premium Automobiles

£5 bl Road 1, Singapore 408639
Tal : B3B8 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLT 4436 C

Estimated Surveyor's
SN Nature of Jobs Charges Recommedation
e § 4,460.00
To dismantle and renew rear bumper and rear lid. Cut
out and reweld both side rear fender. Reorganise rear
& crash managements components. Reinstall all parts $§ 7,800.00 5 6,500.00
removed. (With rear lid/rr bumper replaced - added
£500.00)
To respray rear bumper, rear lid, both side rear
fender, sill panel, rear lid hinges, drain panel, roof
¥ channel, door entrances and end panelling. To carry g s ¢ A
out stone chip treatment and joint sealer works.
8 Added labour charges - see attached £ 4,000.00 5 2,500.00
8 To carry out diagnostic checks. SIN § 192.00 5 192.00
SUB LABOUR CHARGES R 23,452.00 § 17.602.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax - 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLT 4436 C
Damage Parts & Prices

SIN  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
1 REAR BUMPER 5 1.697.00 § 1,357.60
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 166.00
3 REAR ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINERS LH / RH 25 64.00
4 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION LH/RH 25 28.00
5 REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM 2% 50.00
6 REAR BUMPER SPOILER s 206.00
7 REAR BUMPER LIGHT REFLECTOR LH/RH 2% 70,00
B REAR RENFORCEMENT BEAM 5 501.00
8 REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH/RH 23 47 .00

10 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION LH/RH 2 % 114.00
11 REAR SENSOR INNER / QUTER 25 421.00
12 REAR BUMPER SEAL RING 45 14.00
13 REAR LID ] 231000 S 1,648.00
14 REAR LID ATTACHEMENTS PARTS ] 25300 § 113.85
15 REAR LID HINGES LH / RH 28 44800 § 358.40
18 REAR LID GASKET - 176.00 § 140.40
17 REAR LID LOCK STRIKER 5 44 00
18 REAR LID LOCK - 17000 § 136.00
19 REAR LID LOCK COVER 5 7.00
20 PUSH BUTTON FOR LID LOCK 5 158.00

SUB- TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 6,945.00 3 3.954.25

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Lagend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel . 5366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLT 4436 Cc

amaage Pa Pri
S/IN  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
$ 3,954.25
21 STOP BUFFER 2.3 30.00
22  PACKING ADHESIVE 5 1500 $ 11.60
23 AUDI LOGO $ 10800 § 86.00
24 A3 CHROME EMBLEM 5 gaoo $ 66.16
25  TFSI' CHROME EMBLEM 5 gaoo § 66.16
26 SECTIONAL PART LH/RH 2 8 401200 $ 3,209.60
27 REAR WINDSCREEN s 70400 563.20
28 REAR WINDSCREEN PRIMER 28 a700 § 29,12
28 REAR QUARTER GLASS LH/RH 28 100400 % 802.40
10  REAR QUARTER TRIM STRIPS REAR LH / RH 2 8 776.00
31  REAR QUARTER GLASS CLIPS 8§ 104.00
32  REAR LID TRIM PANEL $ 273.00 218.40
33 REAR CROSS PANEL TRIM 5 135.00 107.60
34  LED TAILLIGHT OUTER LH/RH 2 8 1,460.00 1,168.00
35  TAILLIGHT TRIM LH / RH 2§ 52.00
36  LED TAILLIGHT INNER LH / RH 28 146000 9 1,168.00
37 TAILLIGHT TRIM LH / RH 28 52.00
38 NOPLATE SN $ 2500 § 25.00
38  ACYRLIC SEALER SIN § 360,00 § 360.00
40  CAVITY WAX SIN $ 28000 S 280.00
SUB PARTS CHARGES $ 11,063.00 $ 12,115.49

All charges are not Inclusive of GST

Lagend : Remarks {OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Net




Premium Automobiles

55 Ukl Read 1, Singapore 408599
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLT 4436 C
Damage Parts & Prices

SIN __ Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS

cf 5 12,115.49

41 STONE CHIP SN § 36000 § 360.00
42  METAL FILLER POWDER SN 3§ 56000 § 560.00
43  REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT SIN $ 20000 $ 200.00
44  1/4 GLASS SEALANT SN 3 20000 § 200.00
45 Added parts - see attached 3 3707.00 § 2,959.60
a7 SUNDRIES 5 500.00 3 158.55
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 23,525.00 § 16,553.64
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 2345200 5 17,502.00
GRAND TOTAL $  46,977.00 § 34,055.64

A&ll charges are not inclusive of GST

Legend :

Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Mot approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408599
Tel : 5358 2323 Fax:8B41 1183
Email. Nora khaifpremiumadutlo.com. sg | claimsi@premiumauto com sg

Supplementary Estimate

GST Rag No. 18-9902271-W

ldeicn 1

F

(U {-; A

_'.-\-\._*_‘
4

=

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Estimate No. [PAOD/REZE201BNK
T8 Shenton Way Dato 23-Aug-18
|#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor CHANG
Singapore 078120 Pages 1ol
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Depl Ragn No IBLT #4358 C
Tel: 6841 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Model No [Audi A3 SEDAN 10 TFSI
Quantity | = Description | unitPrice | Amount
Labours
1 To cut out and weld rear outer, inner rear end panels and £ 270000 § 2,000.00
connecting plates. Repair Ihs rear D-pillar reinforcement.
2 To retrofit rear lid reverse camare. SIN 5 130000 § 500.00
Parts s 400000 § 2,500.00
1 REAR LID RETAINER FOR WARNING TRIANGLE £ 5100 % 4048
2 REAR LID ANTI-THEFT GUARD COVER 5 3000 § 2192
3 REAR LID HINGE COVER - LH/IRH 2 5 1400 § 10.88
4 REAR LID CABLE GUIDE 2 5 E100 § 4816
5 REAR LID CLOSING ELEMENT 2 5 5400 % 4272
-] REAR CROSS PANEL - OUTER 5 31700 5 251.60
T REAR CROSS PANEL REINFORCEMENT - INNER 5 84500 5 515.60
B REAR CROSS PANEL CONNECTING PLATE - LH/RH 2 5 25200 § 201,60
] REAR LID LED LICENCE PLATE LIGHT 2 ] 187.00 § 145.28
10 REAR END PANEL WELD SCREW SET 5 2600 § 20.72
1" REAR LID STOP BUFFER 3 5 3000 § 20,64
12 Reverse camera & . § 68800 § - 550.40
13 |Luggage compt cover LHS/RHS Ik{t—{l : £ 1,35200 §  1,081.60
— MATERIALS 3 3,707.00 % 2,959.80
LABOLIR $ 400000 § 2,500.00
LABOUR 5 7.707.00 § 5,459.60
For Premium Automabiles Pie Lid

Authonsed Signature




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date :
Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks

Please Note

L

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 684] 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora.khait premiumauto.conusg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept

Yr Refl: SLT 4436 C PA/OD/0923/2018/MAS
15 May 2019

Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLT 4436 C, Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SLT 4436 C, claimant,

Ms. Chok Yee Tin Regina, please find the related document per attached.

1. Acopy of the Original invoice no. 85013737 — §535,797.53

2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
pavment soonest possible,

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate o contact me at
6768 9911.

Regands

This is a computer-gencrated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG - SLT 4436 C

from
Telephone +85-
Teletax +85-
EMail

Our department
Cur Ref

Your Ral

Date

total pages

Premium Aulomobiles Pte Lit
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158080
Telephone [65) B586 1111
Teiafax  (65) B471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapors 408688
Telaphone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Aambl Camvtre Singaguoe
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11D

g 1::- aan ;:. .'".-..". w8 1 fl'l'lﬂm ﬂ'mﬂu’
Page | 1037 65T Reg. Mo 199302ZTIN
i | Invoicer BS5#3737 fccount; A0GEE (T L1l
AlE ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD AIG ASTA PACIFIC INSURMCE FTE LTD
MOTOR CLAIM DEDT ate @ O7/0G5/2019 WOTOR CLAIM DEPT
AIE BUILBING AIE BUILDINEG
78 SHENTOM WAY Order © SLTAA3EC T8 SHENTON WRY
#T-16 Hi-1&
EINGRPORE 979120 AT3129 Term 1 W SINGRPORE 979129
Regn No.: SLTM3EC (Vv 35EAS) Regn Date: 3J0/1072917 Rileage: 30230 WIF No.: 20910
Model: A3 SEDON 1.0 TFSI BUMAMG Chassis: WALZIZBURIIRITATE Engines CHI TSE2TET Dept: U
VSE Mo, :
You have been assisted by 1~ UB-Jiayes {87 )
i
Diatnils Oty Unit Prica Amodint
§ | SUBLET M 25.m 1.8 5.0 |
[ TI'.I SUPPLY TEMICLE MUMBER PLATE
0| Eic N: 8888 L. W 1.0 -0, |
I Inwirance Excess/Liability |
S | DODYMORK L H 2. m L. 280,20
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER RENR PARLINE AlD. |
| CHEX FUNCTION
S5 | BODYMORK N: a0.» 1. 0. 00
TO REMEM BOTH |/4 GLASS AND RERR MWINDSCREEM |
70 FRCILITATE FENDER RENEMAL |
5 | BODYWORK N 409, = 1.8 LN
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FERR LID'S CONVENIENCE
LOCK SYSTEM,NIFE HARNESS FOR TRILLIGHT AND REAR
| WIPER RESY,
§  BODYWORK M 140, 00 | .4 1, 0.0
| TO DIGLODGE AND REINSTALL REAR MIRE HARNESS
FOR LIGHTS, BATTERY MAMRGER, FUSE AND RELAY |
| TRAYS, ELECTRICAL AND AUDID EDUTPMENT |
|
- Sub-Total
79 GET
Grand Total

Customess
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Assbl Tafle Wingagee Bprssendird Sarveie Lamtie Ul Setvuin CHnin CULIrener Seryee
B dlremmrea Ao A Amasrems B B4 L e | L R T ol LR
TR ] egEpory | VR [ R e e IR L
B S et R e
Page 2 1T BST Reg. Mo, 199927IM
Inveice: BSBIITIT Focount: PORRE (T L]}
RIE RSIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Al RSIA PRCIFIC INSURAMCE PTE LTD
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT Date : Q7/05/2019 MOTOR CLAIN DEPT
AIE BUILDING AIG BUILDING
| T8 SHENTON WRY Order : SLTAA3EC T8 SHENTON WRY
WT-1e HT-1E
SINGRFORE @73128 eT912e Term @ 3B SINGRPORE 079120
Fegn Moot SLTRA3EC (V. 35EAS) Regn Date: 38/18/2917 Mileage: 3030 NIP No.: 20310
Mocelt A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI BUVNANG Crassis: WAUTIZIAVAIID1747E Engine: CHI SG2TET Dept: U
VBE Ne.:
You have been assisbed by ;- UB-Jiayee I8
Details Oty Unit Price Amnount |
— 1 — ]
5 | BOUYWORK L 1602, 1.0 1,40, 00

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR SEAT,BACK REST,
HAT TRAY,ABCD PILLAR TRING, LUGBABE COMPRRTINENT
TRING, SEAT BELTS. DISUODGE ROOF LINER AND
DISEMBAGE CURTAIN AIRBAS
S | BODYWORK M E500, 00 LR | 5N
TO DISMENTLE AMD REMEM FERF BUMPER QWD RERR
' L1D.CUT OUT AND RENELD BOTH SIDE REAR FEMDER. |
' AEDREANISE AEAR CRASH WANABEMENT CONPONENTS, |
FEINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
§ | BOOVMORX " Ll N 3,850.00
T0 RESPRAY REAR BUMPER, REAR LID, BOTH SICE
RERR FENDER, SILL PRMEL, RODF CHAMMEL f
END PANELLING. TO CARRY OUT STONE CHIP TRERTMENT |
AND JOINT SEFLER WORKS

S BOOYWMORK L H 1%. 8 .= 9. &
| TO CARRY OUT DIRBNOETIC CHEDK
§ | BODYWORK L H %8m0 1. | 1,900
Sub-Total
7% GST
Grand Total |




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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st dnns .  tmes unin  Cospetelies E:!\igmnn R i
Page 3 I3V B5T Reg. Mo, 1999%27TIM
Invaice: EMIITIT Recount: ABME (T n
AlE ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD RIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMCE FTE LTD
MOTOR CLAIM DEDT Date : W/S/2010 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
AIE BUILDING RIE BUILDING
T8 SHENTIN HRY Drder ¢ BLTAAZEC T8 SHENTON Way
#T1-16 HT-18
GINGARORE 879120 479120 Term ¢ 3 SINSAPORE T9122
Regn Mo.: SLTMAJEC (V35543 Regn Date: 33/10/2817 Mileage: 3008 HIP Me.: 20910
Model: A3 SEDAM 1.0 TFST BUNANG Chassis: WALITIBVOUIQLTATR Engine: CHI 562767 Oept: U
VSE Ne.:
You have been assisted by 1= UB-Jiayes {87 1
| Datails iy Linit Price Amount
| | || | I
TO SUPFLY ACRYLIC SEALER, CRUITY WAX, STOMNE
CHIP,METAL FILLER POWDER, FEAR MINDSCREEN |
CERLANT AND 1/4 BLASS SERLANT
S | DODYWORN L1 | . W 1.0 2, bk, o |
TO CUT DUT AND WELD RERR DUTER, INNER RERR END
PANELS AND COMMECTINE PLATES. REPALR LMS REAR |
[-PILLAR RETNFORCEMENT I
5 | BODYWORM M 0.0 1.0 500, 0
TO RETROFIT REAR LID REVERSE CRAMARE |
I | POVTMSSSER CATRY (S TRIMIZY rel/ Less Mol 1.0 -1 28, 88
I | FOVSBEZRETRRCAS DREADT/ (VBR) (EERILIN Less ey 1.0 G5, b 54, B0 |
! | ABYSBE3saak oY RREAT/ (VBRI (BERILIN Less 0B .00 G676, 00 540, B0
1| ABVSE2TSES PREART/ (V) (5ER) ANT Lese foidn 1w S 21%
1 | RABVSBETITTR {sRi1gTmw Less 8201 2m B.10 5.76
1| AAVSEETIIR (ATR) (BRI CLIPI21 foar Less W2 . 1.3 c.08
I | ABVEETIEE! PRE4ET/ (VOR) (EERICIN Less 620 2. 30,10 48. 18
I | ABvSEeT2M BOEAIL/ V) (BIPLATE (0 Lese B2M2 2.0 26. TR .7
I | AIViBecER e Less 2 1.0 oM. W 1, 604, B0
L e —
Sib-Total
= —a———
7% GST '
- _|
Grand Totnl

ClLstorriae
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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e e o e
Page & 1037 G5T Reg. Ne. 19990271
Imvpice: BSIITIT Recount: RBOE (T ]
AIE ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD RIG ASIR PACIFIC INSUMANCE PTE LTD
MOTOR CLAIN DEPT fate : W/S/2019 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
AIE BUILDING Al6 BUILDING
TE SHENTON WRY Order : BELTAA3EC T8 SHENTON WAY
-6 WT-18
EINGAPORE @79128 47919 Tern t 3 SINGAPORE 07510
Regn Mo.: BLTMA3GL (0 3SEASH Regn Cate: 30/1072017 Mileage: 3030 WIP We.: 20510
Moosl: A3 SEDAN 1.8 TFSI BUNAMG Chassis: WRUZZIGVOJIQITATZ  Engines CHI 582787 Depts U
VEB No.:
You have been assisted by :~ UB-Jiayes LT
Dartails Cty Unit Price Amount
1 | ABVSBECETT SUBPART (FRIDAY-SEA) Less e .= ELCN 1,604.50
1 | ABVEB4SNGI TAIL LIBHT Less foin 1. 7. 584, 00
I | REVISASRR TRIL LIBHT Less fein Le TH.® 584. 00
1 | ABVSS458530 TAIL LIBHT Less B . TR0 584, 0
I | REVSSED TRIL LIiBHT Less o i. TR.e 5640
I | AGVSBISSTK WVE  SIDE WINDO Lest 820% Lo NN | WL
I | ABVSBASZSEK WD SIDE WINDD Less @200 1.0 ] .2
1 | RABVSR2TRZSF LID Less do 1.0 21w 1,648, 00
I | ROVSESTTESE WTHRSTRIP Lege o0 1.0 i75.3 140, 42
1| ABVSBETITSE OM (AIR) {SM) TRIN PAREL | Lese oo Lo 273, 218 W
I | ABYSBI333MTE FE INFORCEN Less B L& E44, R 515.60
1| RAVIBIZN REAR APRON Less o9 .o 37.m 253,60
I | RAVSBASSRIE wE FE PR [ NTOM Less o LN ™R 3.0
1 | ABVSBETOGTS GAU COVER Less 9o .= 1697. 9 1,357,608
I A Ieesls FUGETSA) SMALL {REG1) Less @2 IL» 1.89 LW
I | AebHITI9sd THE Less @28 1. I15.40 e 32
1 ITe A3BY PO CRBLE SET Less o0 1. 5. B8, M
1| IT-la A3AV PR REVERSE CAME Less @2 1.0 | [N | 0, &8
- L Sub-Towl |
79 GG5T ‘
Grand Total |

Customer




.Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Autl Comtrr Linpnpers blesanmbre Sgewi® Ceiitre Usi Barviam Tt Cuginenel Yeiewn
LT - M dmagrivh § Basd o e | el L ] kel 11
::-’-"l:l‘li:-‘:“':-l el '-:G::T: .:;::.IJ'? I NE ;w —— - T;-lult-rlllumm:‘.:l:::
[T u.!.::l “rra - -r.l:| E"M’,m i
Page 5 INT BST Reg. Mo. 1999822714
[nvoice: HSRI3TIT Account: AODRE (T n
ALG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD A6 RE1A PACIFIC INSURAMCE PTE LTD |
MOTOR CLAIW DEDT Oate : @7/057E019 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
AIG BUILDING RIE BUILDING |
T8 SHENTON WY Order : SLTA43EC TH SHENTON WAY
#07-1E HT-18
SINGAPORE #73120 #7912 Tera : 2 SINGAPORE @7T9129
Aegn Mo.: ELTRA3EC (V356450 Regn Date: 30700/2017 Milsage: 3230 WIF No. @ 20910
Model: A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFST BVWANG Chassis: MAUITIBVRIIQITATE  Engine: CHI S&Te7 Degt: U
VS8 Mo, |
You have been assisted by :- UB-Jiayes |87 ) |
|
Details Oty Linit Price Amount |
b e |
1 | REVSBATITSA CATTH Lass @2k 2 4.9 kN
1 RAVSAETSTIR BUTDE Less B&n 1. 13,40 T
1| aevsaTSTZR | GUINE Luss G200 L0 1.0 072
1 | ABYMSS3TITA 211 INSCRIPTION " TFSI' Less G2l 1.8 g.m BE. 16
I | REPQESITAl 211 INSCRIPTION "R3" Less @2 1L B2. TR Bk 16
Y| ABvIEsITe 211 ALDT SIEN (ITT = 1.0 .= BE. 0R
1 RAwsE7IC HINGE Less @2m 1. 224,08 79,20
1| RAVSAITIEC HINEE Less B2 1.9 24,0 179. 29
I | PAHRAITSD CIVER Less B2 N & 10 408
X | mG0a2T2Y 206487/ (VO] (BER)STD Lass o0 on 2.60 A 16
T | PFAHBEETSISA LATTH Less B2 .= me 136. 09
I RETREZTAT BUFFER Lzss B2 . 5.8 24 W
I | ABUSEETITS STop Less B2 . 1] A.B8
I | ABVSERT2RR COVER(RIR {5K) 121 /08 Less o 1.8 .5 584
I | RABVSEETINA STop Less B2 . E.10 4,88
1| reneesIMIE PRCKING Less G20t L | s 1,64
I | RBVSESTZS! COVER Less B2 1. E.00 5.8
1| ABTRAZTIIMA (RIRISH) ICLIR 121 rpa/ Less @2 2m 1.2 208
- SUE—EHH |
1-—'
7% GST
Grand Total



-Premiurn Automobiles Pte Ltd
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Invoice: ASRI3TY

AIE RSIA PRCIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

Recountt ROMG

1]

AIE ASIA BACIFIC INSURANCE OTE LTD

MOTOR CLAIN DEPT Date ¢ O7/0S/2819 MOTOR CLAIN DEDT
AIG BUILDING AlG BUILDING
TE SHENTON WY Order © SLTAA3EC T8 SENTON MRY
W16 WI-16
SINGREORE AT9120 873129 Tem : 3 SINGRPOFE 079120
Megn Mo,: SLTMIEL [V 35645 Regn Date; 30/10/2817 Wileage: 3030 IR No.: 20910
| Model: A2 SEIGN 1.0 TFSI BUMONG Chassis: WAUZIIBVAJIRI7472  Engine: CHI SE2T67 Dept: U
| VEE Mo, :
| You have been assisted by 1= UB-Jiayes (871
!_
Details Dy Lirilt Prics AmoLint
1| amomsenc SPEED WUT Less fems L, | .10 3,52
1| AEPAGZTISIA PLUG Less gapt am 1.0 EN
| PABESEETTT | iy Less #00 | ] LW ] 672
I | AETOGEERES (RIR) (5K) BRACKET (21/ Less B2l 1.0 5060 .68
1| RSt (RIR (SOLIC AL LIBI Less Bem o.M 93. 38 149,28
I | REVSH4SSSE TRIN Less 8208 100 25.10 20,08
T PRIMER (DG} Less B2pe 20 18.28 2,12
| pavsMsesae TRIN Less 0ot o Le .10 20,08
I | ABYSH4SESAR THIN Less 8ol 1.0 =00 2008
I | ROUSBEIATIA AW TRIN Less ol 109 134,59 107,60
I | ABVSBIZSA] PLATE Less fel 1.8 126, 8 |80, 50
1| ABVSEIZSH PLATE Less @20 L9 126. 09 100, 60
I N 91ee9ee (RIR) (51 BOLT(21/98/ Less Q20 10.00 1.18 5.5
1 AN 905542 BOLT Less G20 im .3 112
1 A9 TeR BOLT Less B2l 10. 00 1.1 8.50
|
|
Parts 14,560, 64 ool N (Y
Labour (X" . )
Sublet 19,487, o4 7% G8T 2,341.89
Menus Lm b
Lubricant o QE Grand Total | 35,797.53
o o6
Recsived by For & on behalf of

Customer

Preatun Rutomshiles Pte Lid




Premium Automobiles

Telefax
Norah Kha from

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 6768 9828 Telephone +65-
78 Shenton Way 41 1183 Tetetax  +65
#07-16 AIG Building Mobile  +65
Singapore 079120 Body Repair Qur depanment
Motor Claims Dept PA/OD/0923/2018/GW  Your Claim Ref
¥r Ref: SLT 4436 C 11 September 2018 Our Ral

Data

total pages

RE : CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Pramium Aulomaobiles Pte Lid

. Showroom
Make & Model : Audi A3 Sedan 1,0 TFSI § Tronic 9 Lang Kee Road
. " oy Singapore 158080
Vv ehicle Chassis No. @ WAUZZZEVOI1017472 Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Teletax  (65) 6471 3733
Vehicle Regn No. t SLT 4436 C
Service & Parts Centres
Vehicle Mileage : 3029 KM 55 Libi Road 1
. i - . i Singapore 408608
Vehicle Owner - M5 Chok Yee Tin Regina (Zhou YuTing Regina) Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Teletax  (65) 6841 1183
Certificate No t 1700061930
Policy Excess : S5642.00 (Inclusive GST)
Accident Date : 11 of August 2018
Place - Hotel Roval & Queens
Repair Cost - 5 45 I :.I"?? : L_.'J?A
WIP No. $ 20910
Repairer's Name : Premium Automobiles Ple Ltd

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payvment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

ln !
Owner / Insured Signature "&&
Time - 5 _J.:;-l! ) x
Date : IC:c0

DISCHARGE YOUCHER- AlG - 5LT 4436 C



Coa Thasy bise B HESERAA | Compepighel © JVEE MG fog Piauills lmd wies Pl L

v

CERTIFICATE OFINSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Hame ol Policyholder ¢ CHOK YEE TIN REGINA (ZHUD YUTING REGINA) Vehicle Na. : §LT4435C
Furiod of insursnce : 30 Oct 2017 To 28 Cct 2018 Paticy Na. : 1700061930
Engine e, i CHZSG27E7 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. WALZZZEV0J1017472 lesued Date : 30 Oct 2007
MakaModel AUDI A3 Sedan 1.0 TFS1 S romic
Engina Capatity/Tonnage = §99.00 CC Sum Insured - Merket Valus First Year of Registration 2007
Driver Restriction MA Off Peak Car - MNo Insunng with COE/FPARF  Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Enlided 1o Drva®

w Tow o Cy s
B Ry it ERORON WHE O (NG OF) NS PTEISET S SO U W frsS e ey i
Tran Fmbcy el insmrmewly B Flingfoiges o 80y SUERChEE Qienr oriy | AT Ml e NDRTRAT BG4 CoTmNGT

Vi a0 iy A @G gum & §3 DOC ga “Toury srcher indepareread Diver Eosed (YIEET) Yoo e o s Sy Dy narad w0 oewarind d JFder Mg age of I anmer Ram
W I RS 0PN SapErSnCE

Age Conditon All Age Condion

Limitation as lo use*

LnE onfy bt B0l TS O Dee st Purposey el Rer e Falcytildes o Paaiad
Trem Poiicy ooss not couer uns b hes or iesid. vng Ttian Gneg MEL Gong pEA-mEOTG AHEbEty T B gaRlary T Carage o guaoe e Bae LSl SNYecien il any s o
DuAIrHSS B Nl MY BNy BUrpole  CErMERE wilt, Wgter Timoe

Loss of ke

© LRt e Peeralive By Sechom & of Sw Mo Vestey TRen Rty Bigasy ang Commperasion| &l (Cai 185 ani Serman B8 ot e Fomsl Tearmpns At 1EET fUlENy R e il 10 De
oL wron Twes Desbngs

Saction 1
Firs - 80 Owen Damags - $600 Thaft - $0 Flood Couer - 50

Saction 2
Prepery Darage - 30

Wimndsorean @ §100

Named Driver and EXCESS (whew ssyiabin)
CHOM YEE TIH REGINA (2HUG YUTING REGUNA) - $800 (Own Dumage)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (i

t s Cumemar Senaes Cemer &ng: B3 Un Namd 1 Smgapors A0S 53557108

far e Approved Peporng CemresAlS Autheried FapRieTy [lesss Coniect Qi JEAmu scmen smergensy notns o oik T8 300 Awmamety pu T W00 0 wsoe s 3. 0o g
or A3 50 Mobde Mg Sirply neacch wnd dewnlsad ARG 537 irom (Tres or Google Play,

| Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: MayBank

[/Ave hemmty ottty tha the poilicy b wheh this Cectin of swuiencs il # iiued in RCESTEance wi the prowasn of ihe Moter Vehucies(Thrd Pacy Risks ard Comperamim | 421 (Cap. 183 Pan v of
thie Fosd Transpet A 1887 [Aaleyun and Mol eticies (Thics Perts ass) Bues 1858 Malayns,

SEO4 128200
oM
FREMIUM |LEASING - A=

281 ALEXANDHRA BOAD ALUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
SINGAPOAE 159538 AIG Asig Pacific Insurance Pte., Lid.
Uinderwritten by AIG Anis Pacific insurancs Fie, Lni. AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

P B o sl - s gl o ) it il o o bl T 5t L ] D) g i i




FLELERS EEHQEZQ‘Q:

E——EEEE-EEE . IoENTITY CARD No. SBO15302C ﬁ
== —— e e

wie SB015302C
CHOK YEE TIN REGINA

[ZHUD YUTING REGINA)
+
- - -
h T e Ol o — i CHIHE G5
11-08-2003 d T ! fm .
lo-08-1980 ¥
1 303 Conrsiry vl Bam
2 E:E:Im_.m: _,__“: BINGAPORE

MRIC Mo:  S8015307C Dwie:  |BI07/015 FYE

REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE DRIVING LICENCE

e
! s

* YOU ARE LICENSED T0 DRIVE VEHICLES W

Claes 3 Mobor Cars avd Mober Trachors the wsighl of 15 D 3007
wrhurty e D S e o) PO v wn

s 1N



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of' 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| Cabe Motified __|Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned Ad) Aot | Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
14 Aug 2018 . E ::ﬂ 2018 5434,055.64 | S$34,055.64 Pending for Survey
Main 17:06 =
fﬂlﬂ‘llﬂl [-:IltH.urnltnl mnul o m-I

Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer]
Insured:  CHOX YEE TIN REGINA (ZHOU YUTING REGINA), ID: SBO15302C  Tel: +55W|-5m“____

Vehicke Reg, | “T11/08/2018 12:00 - 159
N | SLT4436C Date of Loss: |1 yonths and 12 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Claim Type: | OD / 845724569056 Noteo " 11700061930 (Comprehensive)
= == —_—— Excess: sss00.00
Repairer: | Premium Automcbiles Pte Lid (URT) 55 Ubi Road |, 408599 Ui - Tel: 67689828/9827/9911
Handling |AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel! 65-6419-3000 ... [Handied by Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina]

Inswrer: MimiZarma. DallyAmri@aig.com

Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 256-3561 ... [Hondied by ADRIAN LING] . [Final Rpt due 24/08/2018]

E::_""c'*““ | CHOR YEE TIN REGINA (ZHOU YUTING REGINA) (38 / Femnle}, NRIC: S8015302C, Tel: +&6598155489 Emall:

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al | Compose Case Mail |

AlG_SG (16/04/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved ($334055.64) - SLT4436C - Claim Handler: Dally Amri...
AlG_S5G (2B/03/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SLT4436C - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zari...
AlG_SG (31/01/2019): Consistency of the parts.

AlG_SG (31/01/2019); Alert - Adj Mandate Maintalned - SLT4436C - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarl...
AIG_SG (07/09/2018): Alert - Ad] Mandate Maintained - SLT4436C - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zari...
AIG_SG (15/08/2018): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved ($$28903.00) - SLT4436C - Claim Handler: Dally Amri...
AlG_SE (15/08/2018): SLT4436C / OD / 11/08/2018 / Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS— vmul Mruhl Create New Task
Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On

No resulo.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 17/5/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*5LT4436C (84572456905G)
oD
Aug 11 2018 12:30PM
[CHOK YEE TIN REGINA (ZHOU YUTING REGINA)]

Page | of 4

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upicad Documents |  Upload Photos |  Compess Mew Letter |  Uplosd videe |  Uplana Audio I WView [View in Biowser |~ ]
AssessmentReports Toerpege V]| B
No | Finalized Gn LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
1 14/0B/18 1715 Adjuster Immediate Advice g Load HTM
1 J0/08/18 14.47  Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM
: | 21412718 14:42 Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM
Photos, Images aperpoge  |v] B
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
1 |14/0B/18 17:02  General View 0 wedws | A
2 |14/0M/1817:02  Chassis Number D | adwg | 4
3140818 1708 | General View 0| adrc | A
4 | 14/0B/18 17:02  General View D owws | &
S |14/08/18 17:02 _Tn;-;m - D icsdivc | A
6 |14/0R/1B 1702 | General View D eadic | F
7 140R/1E 17.02 Gemeral View g toad 3G | BA
8 |14/DE/18 17102 _uum_m D | caaws | A
5 1408181702 Genersl View O aivs | B
10 |14/08/18 17:02  General View © | weawc | B |
11 14/08/18 17:02  General View O | waws | |
12 |14/0818 17:02 :muu: 0 | ioedwc | B |
13 |14/0R/18 17:02 | Ganaral View D | wewc | A
14 |14/08/1817:02 | General View - D | meaws | &
15 [14/08/38 17:02 | General View D | owaws | B
16 14/08/18 17:02  General View D | oadic |
17 | 14/08/18 17:02 | General View D | cadwc | A
18 14/08/18 17:02  General View 0| wwws | &
19 |14/0B/18 17:02 General View 0 | wecws | B
20 |14/0B/18 1702 | General View D | cadws | A
21 [14/0B/1817:02 | General View D waws | B
27 |30/08/18 1443 Reinspection Photo D | csawc | &
23 |30/08/18 14:41 | Reinspection Phote D wdiwc | 4
24 |30/08/18 14:43 | Relnspection Photo O | cecivc |
25 |30/08/18 14:43 Ruinspection Photo D | aaws | @A
26 |30/08/18 14:43 | Reinspection Photo 0 | cecws | A
27 |30/0B/18 14.43 | Reinspection Photo © | oacws | A
28 | 30/08/18 14:41 | Reinspection Photo D | weaws | B
28 _mm_n,rﬁ 14:41 | Reinspection Photo 0D waws &
30 |30/08/18 14:43 | Relnspection Photo D | weaws | 4
31 | 30/08/18 14:43 | Reinspection Phato 0O | ceawc | B2
31 30/0B/18 14:41 Reinspection Phote 0 warws | &
|:|:| I:umwm 1443 Reinspection PFhoto D | waws || A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

17/5/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 4

Assessment Reports - 1petpage  [v]! BA
No | Finalized On _|LEK Auto Consultants Pta Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
34 |30/08/18 14:43  |Reinspection Photo D et [ 4
30/08/18 14:43 | Reinspection Photo 0 | oedws | B
I0/08/18 14:43 | Reinspection Photo D | wadws | M
|30/08/18 14:43 | Aeinspection Photo 0 | wwrs | A
J0/08/18 14:43  Aeinspection Photo D | lcadwc | &
39 I0/08/16 14:43  Relnspection Photo © | e | B
40 30/08/18 14:43  Reinspection Photo 0D | adws | B
41 | 30/0E/18 14:43 Heinspection Photo D | adws | A
47 | 30/08/18 14:43 Relnspection Photo 0 | laawc | M
ilt_j |30/08/18 14:4 Reinspection Photo D | weaws | A
|Lu [30/08/18 14:47 Reinspection Phota 0| oaws | 4
45 30/08/18 14:43  Reinspection Photo 0| edwc | &
ina | 30/08/18 14-:4':'1_ Reinspection Photo D | sdre | &
(47 |30/D8/18 14:41 Reinspection Photo D s |
48 J0/OB/1E 1443 Reinspection Photo D | teedwe | A
4% 30/08/16 14:43  Reinspection Photo O oers | A
E_' 30/08/18 14:43 Relnspection Phota 0 | waors M
51 30/08/18 14:43  Reinspection Photo O | woews | @
52 30/08/18 14:41  Reinspection Photo © | sawc | &
53 30/08/16 14:43 | Rminspection Photo O | ews | B
54 |30/08/16 14:43  Reinspection Photo O | v | BB
55 0/0A/18 14:43 | Reinspection Phote D | sdwc | A
56 | 30/08/18 14:43 | Relnspection Photo D | osdws | A
57 | 30/08/18 14:43 Reinspection Photo 0 | adirc | A
58 30/08/18 14:43 | Relnspection Photo i Load PG | [A
(55 10/08/18 14°43 | Relnspection Phate O | dws | 4
|60 | 30/08/18 14:43 | Reinspection Phata 0 | cadwrs | A
|61 |30/08/18 14:43 Reinspection Phato O | osws ||
62 | 10/08/18 14:43 | Reinspection Photo © | osdirc | BB
£3 30/08/18 14:43 | Reinspection Photo D | oacws | A
64 |30/08/18 14:43 | Reinspection Photo © | adwe | &
65 | J0/08/18 1443 | Reinspection Photo © | Losaws |
66 |30/08/18 1443 | Reinspection Photo D | tcadwc | A
&7 I0/08/18 14:43 | Reinspection Photo 0  ssaws | H
68 |J0/08/18 14:43  Reinspection Photo 0 wwws | &
63 |30/08/18 14:43 | Reinspection Photo 0D i | A
70 |30/08/18 14:43 | Reinspection Photo 0| e | A
71 |30/08/18 14:41 | Reinspection Photo O cews | B
72 |30/0B/18 14:43 Reinspection Photo B | teaws | A
73 |30/08/18 14;43 Reinspection Phote D | ediws | A
74 |30/08/18 1443 Reinspection Photo © | weaws | A
75 |10/04/15 13:48 | Reinspection Photo 0 | weawrs | B
76 10/04/19 13:48 | Reinspection Photo 0| weaws | A
77 10/04/12 13:48 | Reinspection Photo Q| oews | &
(78 [10/04/19 13:44 | Reinspection Photo O | eaws | A
|78 | 10/04/19 13:48 | Reinspection Photo Q| aws | B
80 |10/04/19 1348 | Reinspection Photo 0| woaws | A
81 |10/04/19 13:48 Relnspection Photo 0| wedws | A
82 [10/04/19 13:48 | Reinspection Photo 0O | wdws | M
B3 10/04/19 13:48 | Reinspection Photo 0O weaws | B

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 17/5/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 4

Assessment Reports o
Ne  |Finafized On LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG) Thumbmnail | Print
84 [10/04/19 13:48 me - O | loadvwc | A
85 |10/04/19 13:48 Reinspection Photo D | adws | A
86 10/04/19 1348 Relnspection Photo 0 | waaws | A
z?_"_lﬁf;h__! 13:48 'm Phato 0| loadwc | A
88 10/04/19 1345 Reinspection Photo O | s | B
Documentation ) R [Coerpope [o]| &2
|No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid (HQ) | Thumbnall | Print
1 4/08/1817.01  Singapore Accident Statement ;lmum
2 14/08/18 17:01 | Certificate of Insurance Load POF
3 14/08/1817.01  Driver's Driving License S Load FOF
|4  |14/DB/1B 17:01 ESTIMATE Load POF
5 30/08/18 14:42 SUPPLEMENTARY LIST 8 Load POF
6 11/13/1814:43  REVISED ESTIMATE Load POF
7 211318 14:43  REVISED SUPPLEMENTARY LIST1 Load POF
8 21/12/16 14:43 | SUPPLEMENTARY LIST 2 | Load POF
9 17/05/1911:15  Workshop Involce | Load POF
10 17/05/16 11:19 | Discharge Voucher | Load FOF
Linked Accident Report Documents

View |View in Browser | v |
Assessment Reports Lperpage  1%]| &
No_|Finalized On Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail| Print
L 1308181128 | Accident Statement Losd HTM
llhnm-ﬂmlpu 2 per poge ] =
No |Finaied On Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbeall] Print
B "mﬂsu:n Accigent Photo O v | &4
Llen.rmn:n Accident Phato 0| loadc | A
3 |13/08/18 12:21 Accident Photo . D | osdivc | A
4 13/0/18 11121 | Accident Photo D | oediec | BA
§ | 13/08/18 1121  Accident Photo O | Loaws | &
& 13/0WE 11:31 | Accident Photo 0| adws | A
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Adjuster Report
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd co regne 1sssor1ser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto com;assignmenis@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16

Our File No: CCUAIG1B014731/AQBEZ

Singapore 079120 Date: 17/05/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: EES:;:FE TIN REGINA (ZHOU YUTING Policy No: 1700061930
Mature of Claim
Date of Loss: 11/08/2018 Claim: ob No: B45T2456805G
TIF] F
Reg No. SLT4436C
Make & Model: AUDI A3, 999¢cc TFSI (A) Engine No; CHZ562767
Reg. Dale: 30/10/2017 (Man, Year: 2017) Chassis No: WALZZZBV0J1017472
Colour: Red Odometer: 3027 km
Engine Capacity 999 cc
Marke! Value/New Car Price. 5$5105,000.00
Sum Insured (S$) Market Value/Mew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Sieering (Serviceable). Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable)! Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabls), Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size 205/55 R16
Front Left Side; Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side; Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
The above vaives regresant the remaming fyre teeds dagth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %
Parts 2277760 16,553.64 8,223 96 2732
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 23.452.00 17.502.00 5,850.00 25.37
Paimtwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 46,229.60 34,055.64 12,173.96 26.33
- Excess (5§) 600.00 600.00 D.00 0.00
(58) 45 629,60 33 455 64 12,173.96 2668
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 3.194.07 2,341,898 852.18 26.68
Nett Amount (S$) 48,823.67 35,797.53 13,026.14 26.68
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment. 14/08/2018
Date Inspectad: 14/08/2018 Inspected At Premium Automobiles Ple Ltd (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408698
Estimated Period of Repair 24,0 days
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Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE This report represents our findings al the time and place of inspection stated herewt, Such inspaction has been carmad oul fo he best of aur
krnowisdge and abiltty bul any affier iatility under any after ciicumsiances |8 hemby sspressly srclided
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Adjuster Repornt

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 5

No. Gty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 “REAR BUMPER Deformed 1,697.00FS *1,357 60FS
2 1 *REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS Mot Necessary 166.00F5 *-FS
3 2 *REAR ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINERS LHIRH  Nol Necessary B4.00FS *-FS
4 2 *REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH/RH Not Necessary 28 00FS *-F5
5 2 *REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM Mot Necessary 50.00FS *-F§
6 1 *‘REAR BUMPER SPOILER Mol Necessary 206.00FS *-FS
T s *REAR BUMPER LIGHT REFLECTOR LH/IRH Mol Necessary TO.00FS *-FS
8 1 *REAR REINFORCEMENT BEAM Not Necessary 501.00FS *-FS
8 2 *‘REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH/RH Not Necessary 47.00FS *-FS
10 2 *REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH/IRH Not Necessary 114.00FS5 *-FS
1 2 *REAR SENSOR INNER / OUTER Not Necessary 421.00FS *-FS
12 4 *REAR BUMPER SEAL RING Nol Necessary 14.00FS *-F5
13 1 *REAR LID Distorted 2,310.00FS *1,B4B.00FS
14 1 *REAR LID ATTACHMENT PARTS MNecessary 253 00FS *113.85FS
15 2 *REAR LID HINGE - LH/IRH Benl 448 00FS “35840FS
16 1 *REAR LID GASKET MNecessary 176.00FS *14040FS
17 1 “REAR LID LOCK STRIKER Not Necessary 44 00FS *-FS
1B 1 *REAR LID LOCK Jammed 170.00FS *136.00FS
18 1 *REAR LID LOCK COVER Not Necessary T.00FS *-FS
20 1 *PUSH BUTTON FOR LID LOCK Not Necessary 158.00FS *-FS
21 2 *STOP BUFFER Nol Necessary 30.00FS *-FS
2 1 “PACKING ADHESIVE MNecessary 15.00FS *11.60FS
23 1 *AUDI LOGO MNecessary 10B.00FS  *BB.OOFS
24 1 *A3 CHROME EMBLEM MNecessary B83.00FS “BB.1G6FS
25 1 *TFSI CHROME EMBLEM Mecessary B3.00FS “B6.16F5
26 2 *SECTIONAL PART LH/RH Dented 4,012.00FS *3,209 60FS
27 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MNecessary 70400FS *S63.20FS
28 2 *REAR WINDSCREEN PRIMER MNecessary 37.00FS *29.12FS5
29 2 *REAR QUARTER GLASS LH/IRH Necessary 1.00400FS '80240FS
i 2 *REAR QUARTER TRIM STRIPS REAR LH/RH Mol Necessary T76.00FS *FS5
3N 8 *REAR QUARTER GLASS CLIPS Not Necessary 104 00FS *-FS
2 1 *REAR LID TRIM PANEL Deformed 273.00FS "21840FS
B 1 *REAR CROSS PANEL TRIM Deformed 135.00FS *107B80FS
34 2 *LED TAILLIGHT OUTER - LH/IRH Cracked 1,460.00FS *1,168.00FS
35 2 “TAILLIGHT TRIM - LH/IRH Not Necessary 52.00FS *-FS
‘s 1 *NO PLATE Bent 2500FS  *2500FS
ar 1 *ACYRLIC SEALER Mecessary 360.00FS *3B0.00FS
33 1 *CAVITY WAX Necessary 280.00FS *“280.00FS
3@ 2 “LED TAILLIGHT INNER - LHIRH Cracked 1,460.00FS *1.168.00F5
40 2 *TAILLIGHT TRIM - LH/IRH Mol Necessary 52 00FS *-FS
41 1 *STOMNE CHIP Mecessary 360.00Fs *3B0.00FS
42 1 *METAL FILLER POWDER Mecessary 560.00FS *580.00FS
43 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT MNecessary 200.00FS *20000FS
44 1 *4/4 GLASS SEALANT MNecessary 200.00FS *20000FS
45 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary S00.00FS *158.55F5
46 1 *REAR LID RETAINER FOR WARNING TRIANGLE Deformed 4048FS  “4048FS5
47 1 *REAR LID ANTI-THEFT GUARD COVER Deformed 2382F5 *23.92F5
48 2 *REAR LID HINGE COVER - LH/IRH Cul 10.88FS *1D.88FS
49 2 “REAR LID CABLE GUIDE Cut 4816FS "48.16FS
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out B
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Adjuster Report Page 4 of 5
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
50 2 *REAR LID CLOSING ELEMENT Deformed 4272F5 “42.72FS
5 1 *REAR CROSS PANEL - OUTER Dented 253.80F8 “*263.60FS
52 1 *REAR CROSS PANEL REINFORCEMENT - INNER Bent 515.60F8 “51660FS
53 2 “REAR CROSS PANEL CONNECTING PLATE - LH/IRH Necessary 201 B80FS “Z01BOFS
54 2 “REAR LID LED LICENCE PLATE LIGHT Cracked / Missing 1492RFS *1492BFS
55 1 *REAR END PANEL WELD SCREW SET Necessary 20.72FS  *20.72F8
58 3 *REAR LID STOP BUFFER Necessary 20B64F5 *20B4F5
57T 1 *“REVERSE CAMERA Damaged 55040FS *55040FS
58 1 *LUGGAGE COMPT COVER LHS/RHS Deformed 1,081 B0FS *1,081 60FS
F=Franchise part. S=SpcNefi

Total Parts (55) 22,777.60 16,553.64

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous Hems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID. CHECK New 280.00 280.00
FUNCTION.

2  TORENEW BOTH 1/4 GLASS AND REAR WINDSCREEN TO New B00.00 800.00
FACILITATE FENDER RENEWAL.

3 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR LIDS CONVENIENCE New 480.00 480.00
LOCK SYSTEM, WIRE HARNESS FOR TAILLIGHTS AND REAR
WIPER ASSY.

4  TO DISLODGE AND REINSTALL REAR WIRE HARNESS FOR New 1,400.00 1.400.00

LIGHTS, BATTERY MANAGER, FUSE AND RELAY TRAYS,
ELECTRICAL AND AUDIO EQUIPMENT.

5 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR SEAT, BACK REST, HAT  New 1,.400.00 1.400.00
TRAY, ABCD PILLAR TRIMS, LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT
TRIMS, SEAT BELTS. DISLODGE ROOF LINER AND
DISENGAGE CURTAIN AIRBAG ETC.

&  TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR BUMPER AND REAR LID.  New 7.800.00 6,500.00
CUT OUT AND REWELD BOTH SIDE REAR FENDER.
REORGANISE REAR CRASH MANAGEMENTS COMPONENTS.
REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED.

7  TORESPRAY REAR BUMPER, REAR LID, BOTH SIDE REAR MNew 7.000.00 3.850.00
FENDER, SILL PANEL, REAR LID HINGES, DRAIN PANEL,
ROOF CHANNEL, DOOR ENTRANCES AND END PANELLING.
TO CARRY OUT STONE CHIP TREATMENT AND JOINT

SEALER WORKS.
8 TOCARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECKS. New 182.00 182.00
S TOCUTOUT AND WELD REAR OUTER, INNER REAR END New 2,700.00 2,000.00

PANELS AND CONNECTING PLATES. REPAIR LHS REAR
D-PILLAR REINFORCEMENT,

10 TO RETROFIT REAR LID REVERSE CAMERA. New 1,300.00 500.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 23.452.00 17,502.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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